
Stock, William
9/28/2010 5:58:49 PM
'Shea, Karen M.' (karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Presentation 

Looks good.

I had some other people look at the previous version for a technical review and they said it was accurate.

Good Job and Good Luck.

Bill

---- Original Message-----
From: Shea, Karen M. imailtoilaren.shea@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 4:30 PM 
To: Stock, William 
Subject: FW: Presentation

Hello Bill,

Attached pis find the presentation sent to AGA. I also have draft
comments to go with the slide if you want to see them. Please let me know if you have any comments or concerns.

Thank you,

Karen

---- Original Message-----
From: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:13 AM 
To: ASoto@aga.org 
Cc [Redacted 
Subject: Presentation

Shea, Karen M.

Hello Andrew,

Please find Comr. Simon's powerpoint presentation for Thursday. It may be slightly modified after I meet with
him on Wed. I will send you any updates. (This version has been updated from the file I sent last
Thurs.)

Thank you very much,

Karen Shea 
650.346.6150

SB GT&S 0054333
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